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From: Trials
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 12:48 PM
To: margaret.welsh@BakerBotts.com; Trials
Cc: Eliot.Williams@BakerBotts.com; Robert.Scheinfeld@Bakerbotts.com; 

Robert.Maier@BakerBotts.com; jennifer.tempesta@bakerbotts.com; 
Steven.Liquori@BakerBotts.com; RPritzker-PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; RGiunta-
PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; MRader-PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; 
Nathan.Speed@WolfGreenfield.com

Subject: RE: IPR2018-00876, -00877 (U.S. Patent No. 6,462,905) & IPR2018-01735 (U.S. Patent 
No. 6,783,094)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Counsel, 

The parties are authorized to file a joint motion to terminate each of the three proceedings.  The motion to terminate 
should explain why termination is appropriate and provide the status of any related ITC, district court cases or USPTO 
proceedings with respect to all parties.  The parties should be mindful of the requirements set forth in 35 U.S.C. § 317(b) 
and 37 C.F.R. § 42.74, that any agreement, including any collateral agreement, between the parties made in connection 
with the termination of the proceeding must be in writing and a fully executed copy must be filed with the Board as an 
exhibit to the motion to terminate.  The parties also are authorized to file a request to treat the settlement agreement and 
any collateral agreements as business confidential information and to file all agreements as “Parties and Board 
Only.”  Please refer to the procedures set forth in 37 C.F.R. § 42.74(c).  The motions should be filed on or before August 8, 
2019. 

If the parties have questions about the procedure or substance of the motion to terminate, the parties may contact the 
Board to schedule a conference call. 

Regards, 

Andrew Kellogg, 
Supervisory Paralegal  
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
USPTO 
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov 
Direct: 571-272-5366 

From: margaret.welsh@BakerBotts.com <margaret.welsh@BakerBotts.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 5:03 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Eliot.Williams@BakerBotts.com; Robert.Scheinfeld@Bakerbotts.com; Robert.Maier@BakerBotts.com; 
jennifer.tempesta@bakerbotts.com; Steven.Liquori@BakerBotts.com; RPritzker‐PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; RGiunta‐
PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; MRader‐PTAB@WolfGreenfield.com; Nathan.Speed@WolfGreenfield.com 
Subject: IPR2018‐00876, ‐00877 (U.S. Patent No. 6,462,905) & IPR2018‐01735 (U.S. Patent No. 6,783,094) 

RE:       Sony Corporation v. Fujifilm Corporation 
Case Nos. IPR2018‐00876 & IPR2018‐00877 (U.S. Patent No. 6,462,905)             
Case No.   IPR2018‐01735 (U.S. Patent No. 6,783,094)           
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Dear Board,  
  
We write on behalf of all parties in the above‐referenced proceedings.  The parties have executed a confidential 
Worldwide Resolution Agreement and Patent Cross‐License (“Agreement”).  Pursuant to the Agreement, the parties are 
required to seek to terminate all pending inter partes reviews involving the parties within three business days. We 
therefore request the Board’s permission to file a joint motion to terminate these proceedings and to keep the 
Agreement separate and confidential. 
   
Best regards,  
Maggie Welsh 
  
Margaret M. Welsh 
Associate 
Baker Botts L.L.P. 
margaret.welsh@bakerbotts.com 
T  +1.212.408.2541 
M +1.917.543.4638 
  

  

  

 

Confidentiality Notice: 

The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged 
and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] 
listed above is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above and destroy any and all copies of this message. 
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